
From: 	 Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
To: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, 

Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/6/2011 4:03:24 PM 
Subject: 	 REH 	 DP 

From: Co!born, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:59 PM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Miller, 

Matthew kfSMOI .  
Subject: RE:l 

 

DP 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:56 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE:; 	 DP 
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From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:39 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE:: 	 DP 

DP 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:24 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 
Richardson, Margaret_(SMOI 
Subject: 	 DP 
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